

a luncheon in honor of the visitors. the vicinity of the courthouse and of-The Tenyo Maru had an excellent trip their threats across the Pacific. against the life of the defendant if the verdict proves in his favor. MAKE THEM GO TO SCHOOL

fered no hesitation in

spectators remain in their seats.

Courthouse Doors Are Locked.

Flanders and immediately after the jury returned its verdict, 15 minutes after re-

The instructions were given to Sheriff

Judge Griffin, of Seattle, before whom the case was tried, took official connizance of the oft-repeated threats. At the moment the jury retired for their de-Attendance Recom-Compulsory mended for Alaskan Children. liberations he ordered that all the doors of the courthouse be locked and that the

WASHINGTON, Oct. 11.-In his an nual report just made public, Commissioner of Education Elmer E Brown recommends compulsory school attendance by the native children of Alaska. He says:

tiring, Judge Griffin further instructed He says: "Experience has shown that in many

again two years later, when the terr more Senators expire. Demogratic Gains Probable. In the first contest, the Democrats will probably make gains; it is quite possi-ble, indeed probable, that the Republican

when the terms of 31 Senators expire, an

majority in the Senate will be reduced as a result of the action of various state Legislatures this coming Winter, but it is not likely that the Democrats will capture more than three Republican seats

and they are certain to lose at least one net main of only two.

they now hold, so that they will have a But the situation is better understood

The Weather. YESTERDAY'S-Maximum temperature 57 degrees; minimum \$1 degrees. TODAY'S-Probably showers, with clearing weather in the afternoon; winds shifting to northerly. Foreign. Austria holds up Servian ammunition and war talk dies down. Page 2. Grand Trunk Pacific road in Canada catled finsco. Page 3. Two Americans fall 4000 feet from balloon which makes start in international race at Berlin. Page 1.

Domestic. Gamblers Reece men who gather at Dallas, S. D., to await opening Rosebud Resor-vation. Page 1. an's beroism saves baby's life in Phila-

Foreign.

he pitched, did not need the added glory. But he did it-poked a short fly just beyond Downs-and the Chicago enthusiasts cried loudly for a run. It was their legitimate chance for ridding themselves of their excitement. Dono van, however, only smiled, and a moment later the side was retired on a

Not a runner of either side reached

The Council Crest station of the Unit-

away. It was the "American II." under command of James C. McCoy, who was accompanied by Lieutenant Voghmann. The balloon was decorated with the Stars and Stripes and it sailed away to the southeast at a rapid pace, the sero nauts waving their hats.

Conqueror Makes Poor Start.

A representative of each of the other nations followed the American balloon in succession at intervals of two minutes, the national hymn of the respective countries ringing forth as the ropes were cast

The second batch of eight balloons was led by Forbes in the "Conqueror" which was started with some difficulty, owing ed Wireless Telegraph Company was in communication Saturday night with Ka-But eventually it shot upward and

Chicago's batsmen swinging wildly and

twice struck out the redoubtable Kling. INDEX OF TODAY'S NEWS Not until the sixth did the world's champions connect with his wigard curves Then the distinction fell to Overall. who, considering the high class of ball

> flashing double play. first base until the third. Then Overall passed Downs and the intter was sacrificed to second, where his obsequies as

the youngster and took charge o. until Arrow Junction was reached, where Conductor Bates received a telegram appealing to him to locate the

child and return it to Juliaetta. Mrs. Tuten was notified that her son was safe and he was sent back in charge of a freight conductor.

WIRELESS GETS RECORD Local Station Talks With Hawallan

Islands for First Time.

counsel for the defense and under same tion of the court was successfully car- ried out. L L Levings, superintendent of the set as farse portion of the evidence in behalf of the defense, arranged the discuss covered his move- ments, he cut away a part of the facet. New York A registration for the ments, he cut away a part of the facet. New York a registration for the ments, he cut away a part of the facet. New York a registration for the ments, he cut away a part of the facet. New York a registration for the ments, he cut away a part of the facet. New York a registration for the ments, he cut away a part of the facet. New York a registration for the ments, he cut away a part of the facet. New York a registration for the ments, he cut away a part of the facet. New York a registration for the ments, he cut away a part of the facet. New York a registration for the ments, he cut away a part of the facet. New York a registration for the ments, he cut away a part of the facet. New York a registration for the ments, he cut away a part of the facet. New York a registration for the ments, he cut away a part of the facet.	They are alloc. Well with a normal whisper through the crowd, but abort the remainder of the envelope appear to take first a triangular shape and the was transformed futo a sort of part chute at the top of the net and t passengers of the wrecked balloon we at the bottom. Sigh of Relief Goes Up. It was let down lower and lower, mea while being swept by the wind far the southeast and finally disappear from view behind a block of houses. T suspense among the crowd was terrily but a few minutes later a telephil message was received from Friedenn which announced that the men had land and had not been seriously injured.	 m. wireless. The stabilished, and the messages received at Council Crest were the first sent from Onhu to the Coast. Congratulation, and Arthur A. Isbell, of Kahuka Point, superintendent of construction for the wireless telegraph company of Honolulu. The air line distance between Kahuka Point and Portland is about 2500 miles, ft being about 2600 miles from San Francisco to the island. During the next few nights ft is expected that a permanent service will be eatablished between the coast and the Hawalian Islands. DECIDE COON CASE TODAY at the Goon primary contest case either at the Court will hand down its opinion in the Goon primary contest case either Monday night or Tuesday morning to the State Canvassing Board. While it is not a custom to give out the sense of the island at the superme coult is understood that an exception has 	er and instead of covering the bag him- self, waited for Donovan to do so, and the latter dropped his throw. But the big Chicago pitcher got no further. Again in the sixth Overall reached the initial sack on his single, but with these two exceptions Chicago could do noth- ing with Donovan, that is up to the eighth. Then it was different. Overall Pitches Great Game. Overall's pitching was masterly. He was found for only four scattering hits, no two of which has to be counted be- cause Messra. Overall and Kling both went after Schmefer's bunt, and, each stopping for the other to field it, it went for a hit. He issued passes twice. Craw- ford and Mcintyre, who hit above .30 all season, were unable to connect safely with his delivery. But that he was effect- ive in holding down Crawford with the kind of ball he pitched was remarked by critics of the game. Crawford is known as one of the surest hitters of a high ball in either league, yet Overall curved them around his neck or shot trouble. Each side was credited with an error, but neither of them figured in the score. Up to the eighth the game was a	 night. Page 1. Police arrest three men charged with recent hold-ups. Page 14. Dr. Eamuel J. Barrows, of New York, expressed disapproval of plan of driving vicious from one city to another Page 9. Hisgen. Hearst and other independence party workers speak tonight at Armory. Page 14 Council proposes to amend women-in-saloon ordinance. Page 12. Councilmen decline to assume responsibility with Mayor for crussis against vice. Page 13. Oregonian straw vote of past two days indicates colored vote will be cast for Taff. Page 5. Dr. Heppe declares that modern church is lacking in faith Page 8. Americans working many gods, anys Dr. Heppe 4. 	Clarke, Ark, Clarke, Ark, Clarke, Ark, Clarke, Ark, Clay, Ga, Gary, S.C. Gore, Okia, Johnston, Ala, McCreary, Ky, McEnery, La, Milton, Fla, Newlands, Nev, Overman, N. C. Smith, Md. Stone, Mo. Teiler, Colo. ncceed Republicans. spublicans on this list Senators who will cer- e-elected, but it does follow that all who ection will be succeed- s. In all probability nator Allison will be or Cummins. There is y-a most remote pos- e factional fight in it in the election of a a all human probabil- Republican, will be defeated in the pri-	Republicans, 18. Allison, Iowa. Ankeny, Wash. Brandegee, Conn. Dillingham, Vi. Foraker, Ohio. Fulton, Or. Gallinger, N. H. Hansbrough, N. D. Hemenway, Ind. Heyburn, Idaho. Hopkins, Ili. Kittredge, S. D. Long, Kan. Penrone, Pa. Perkins, Cal. Platt, N. Y. Smoot, Utah. Stephenson, Wis. Republicans Suc Among the Repu are a number of Se tainly not be re- not necessarily fu will fall of re-elec ed by Democrats. the seat of Sena filled by Governor a bare possibility- stbility-that the Iowa might result Democrat, but in fit, Cummins, B chosen.	hill should be made a misumeanor on the part of the parent or guardian of the delinquent child, punishable in the courts." 12,000 DEATHS THIS YEAR Report on Cholera in Philippines Is Made Public. WASHINGTON, Oct. 11. — Approxi- mately 12,000 deaths from cholera in the Philippines since January 1 of this years are announced in a detailed re- port made to the public health service by Chief Quarantine Officer McClin- tick, at Manlia. The report says that cases of cholera continue to be reported in the Philip- pines, but the discase shows little ten- dency toward spreading. New YORK, Oct. 11.—For the three days the corrected figures show for Greater New York a registration for the	the crowd gathered to here in the rained of the verdict to be kept under surveli- lance until the court ordered their dis- nussal. Campbell was not taken to the jail. Not until he was well on the road to safely was he aware that extraordinary precau- tions had been taken to spare his life. Then only did he realize that he and his gardians by the narrowest margin had escaped being the victims of wholesale murder. When Campbell left the courthouse, for Flanders and Senator John T. Welsh of South Bend, Wash. The latter had been one of the defendant's lawyers, Campbell believed he was being conducted to rear of the county building. Hace Was Carefully Planned . The plan of escape had been previous by arranged with Sheriff Flanders and coursel for the defense and under sanc- tions of the court was successfully car- vied out. I. A La vings, superintendent of the wastern Deteotive Bureau, who collect- set a larges portion of the evidence in behalf of the defense, arranged the de- tains of the distiness coverted his move- ments, he cut away a part of the fuere
close to the jail. Then he stationed (Coucleded on Page 3.) Cour years ago, a loss of 33,423. (Concluded on Page 2.) Many new contracts are let for building (Continued on Page 5.) been made in this case.	(Concluded on Page 3.)	been made in this case.		Many new contracts are let for building		marres in manne	year of \$40,005, as compared with \$73,531	close to the jail. Then he stationed



Jacob H. Gallinger, New Hampshire.

Charles W. Fulton, Oregon

SOME OF THE REPUBLICAN SENATORS WHOSE TERMS WILL EXPIRE THIS COMING WINTER.

Thomas C. Platt, New York,

H. C. Hausbrough, North Dakota,

Boles Penrose, Pennsylvania.